CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, October 11, 2016 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.

11,
12.

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:-

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner
b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).
¢. Board Member Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Next meeting October 13, 2016 at 10:00 a.m.
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting October 25, 2016 at 4:00 p.m. (tentative)
3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting October 14, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.
4.) BOE Financial Committee — First meeting November 1, 2016 at 5:45 p.m. (tentative)
5.) BOE Retreat - November 3, 2016 (Isaf-Merkur will take the BOE picture at this meeting)

PRESENTATIONS:

a. Introduction of New Staff

b. Introduction of 2016 Tenure Recipients

c. Introduction of Excellence Award Recipients
d. Transportation Study

CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of September 27, 2016 Regular Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Approval of Snow Plowing Service Agreement with the City of Cortland for the 2016-17 Fiscal Year
b. Extended Field Trip Planning Approval — Class of 2017 Senior Trip to Cedar Point Ohio

c. Approval of Claims Quarterly Report for July, August, & September 2016

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

d. Approval of Tenure Recommendation

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a. Director of Business Services
1.) Budget Calendar

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1.) PAW Run

c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
1.) Recap of Professional Development Day

d. Director of Special Education
1.) SEQRA Update

e. Superintendent

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW
a. Next meeting has been moved from October 25 to November 1, 2016

EXECUTIVE SESSION (If needed)
ADJOURNMENT



Ao

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting - Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, September 27, 2016 at the Kaufman Center,
1 Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Christine Gregory, Mr. John Natoli, Mr. Peter Rogoff and Ms.
Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Ms. Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services; Dr. Jeff Craig, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction; Ms. Kimberly
Vile, Director of Business Service; Dr. John Sheehan, Director of Special Education; School and Community
Members; and Ms. Alicia Zupancic, Clerk

Absent: Ms. Janet Griffin and Ms. Judith Murphy

1. CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

2. REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES FINALISTS
PRESENTATIONS:
a. SEI Design Group
b. Highland Associates
c. King & King Architects

The Architectural firms listed above introduced themselves and presented their companies prior and present designs
and projects and from looking at our Building Conditions Survey, what they could do and why they would be the
best fit for our district.

3. COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:
a. Kudos Korner
1.) Parker Peace Pole

Abigail Schaffer was recognized for creating the Peace Pole at Parker School. It is important to
Abigail to spread peace and reduce bullying. She used an existing pole at Parker School. She painted
it and put the word “peace” on it in a number of different languages. She then did a presentation at
Parker where she spoke about her project and brought along a Peace Corp person to speak about
peace in the world.

Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a moment of silence in memory of Ronald Reed.

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes). - There were no requests to address the Board.

¢. Board Member Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Report on September 20, 2016 meeting — Mr. Natoli reported that the
policy commiittee is through the 6,000’s of the revised policy manual.
2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting TBD
3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting October 14, 2016 at 3:00 p.m.

4.) BOE Financial Committee — First meeting TBD



Board of Education Meeting — September 27, 2016 Page 2

4. PRESENTATIONS:

a.

NYSIR Insurance Presentation — Martha Murray from Eastern Shore Associates Insurance gave a
presentation on our current NYSIR insurance and some additional types or amount of insurance the
district may want to consider.

S. CONSENT ITEMS:

a.
b.

Minutes of September 13, 2016 Regular Meeting
CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
607002502, 610373287, 607001169, 607002469, 610307214 ,607000814, 607000356, 610346089,
610334090, 607002160, 610308256, 607002190, 610394618, 610372054, 607000797
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of
Schools, to approve the Consent Items as presented.

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes -5, No— 0. Motion Carried.

6. OLD BUSINESS: None

1 NEW BUSINESS:

a.

Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers,
Appropriations, Warrant — June, July, and August 2016
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve Financial

Reports dated June, July & August 2016 as presented.
Moved by Ms. Van Donsel, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes -5, No - 0. Motion Carried.

Approval to Create a Network Technician Position
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Creation

of a Network Technician Position as presented.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes — 5, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Amendment to Superintendent’s Contract
RESOLVED, to approve the amendments to the Employment Agreement of the Superintendent as

presented.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes — 5, No — 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Amendment to Assistant Superintendent for Pupil & Personnel Services Contract
RESOLVED, to approve the amendment to the Employment Agreement of the Assistant

Superintendent for Pupil & Personnel as presented.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes —5, No—-0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Rental Agreement for Ice Hockey at Cortland Sports Complex, Inc.

RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
continuation of the agreement with the Cortland Sports Complex, Inc. for Cortland/Homer
combined ice hockey for 2016-17, at a fee of $18S per hour, split evenly between the two districts, as

presented.
Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes — 5, No— 0. Motion Carried.

Approval of Memorandum of Agreement
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Memorandum of Agreement between the Cortland Enlarged City School District (“District”) and



Board of Education Meeting — September 27, 2016 Page 3

the Cortland United Teachers (“Association”) concerning the provision of a dental insurance plan
to Association members as presented.

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: Is this for retirees? No.

Final Vote: Yes -5, No —0. Motion Carried.

8. PERSONNEL ACTION:
a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.80.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion:
Final Vote: Yes -5, No - 0. Motion Carried.

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1191 and
1192,
Moved by Ms. Van Donsel, seconded by Mr. Natoli. Discussion:
Final Vote: Yes -5, No—0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of
Appointment 2433, 2434, 2435, 2436 and 2437.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion:

Final Vote: Yes — 5, No - 0. Motion Carried.

d. Approval to Increase the CSE/CPSE Chairperson Position from 10+ months to 12 months
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Special Education Study commissioned by the
Board and Assistant Superintendent for Pupil & Personnel, to approve the increase of the
CSE/CPSE Chairperson Position from 10+ months to 12 months, as presented.

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion:
Final Vote: Yes -5, No - 0. Motion Carried.

e. Approval of 2016-17 Salaries as presented
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the 2016-17
Salaries as presented.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion:
Final Vote: Yes — 5, No— 0. Motion Carried.

9. LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services
b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
d. Director of Special Education
e. Superintendent
1.) Winter Track
2) There will not be a Board of Education meeting on October 25, 2016 but there will be one on
November 1, 2016.

10. BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES
11. NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

Melissa asked the Board members to turn in evaluations at the next meeting
The next Board Retreat will take place on November 3, 2016 at 5:00 p.m. at the Kaufman Center.



Board of Education Meeting — September 27, 2016 Page 4

12.

13.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, Ms. Davis-Howard called for an
Executive Session at 8:30 p.m. to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a
particular person.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -5, No - 0. Motion Carried.
The Executive Session adjourned at 9:10 p.m..

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — S, No — 0. Motion Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the
regular meeting at 9:10 p.m.

Moved by Mr. Natoli, seconded by Ms. Gregory. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -5, No - 0. Motion Carried.



Lo

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Cortland

Eniarged City Schoal District

Kimberly Vile Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services
Date: October 5, 2016

Re:  Snow Removal for City of Cortland

It is the recommendation of the Business Office to approve the snow plow agreement with the City of Cortland
DPW as presented.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions. Thank you.

cc: BOE



Cost Estimate For Plowing & Salting the Cortland School Districts
Facilites-Barry, Parker, Randall & Smith Elementaries, the Jr/Sr High
School and Bus Garage for the 2016-2017 Snow Season

PLOWING SNOW
1) High School/Bus Garage - 3hrs. to complete task

Two Backhoes w/ snow pushers and two operators
Equipt ;( as per NYSDOT Rental Rate Schedule, 2/2014) $36.61/hr (ea)
Labor ;( hourly wage rate per employee plus benefits(avg) ) $41/ hr

$36.61 + $41 (2) (3 hr) = $ 465.66 per plowable snow event

2)Barry & Smith Elementary — 3 hrs. to complete task

Two Backhoes w/ snow pushers and two operators

Equipt ;( as per NYSDOT Rental Rate Schedule, 2/2014) $36.61/hr (ea)
Labor ;( hourly wage rate per employee plus benefits(avg) ) $41/ hr

$36.61 + $41 (2) (3 hr) =$ 465.66 per plowable snow event

3)Parker & Randall Elementary- 2 hrs. to complete task

Two Backhoes w/ snow pushers and two operators
Equipt ;( as per NYSDOT Rental Rate Schedule, 2/2014) $36.61/hr (ea)
Labor ;( hourly wage rate per employee plus benefits(avg) ) $41/ hr

$36.61 + $41 (2) (2 hr) = $ 310.44 per plowable snow event

SALTING

All facilities — 2hrs. to complete task

One Diesel Powered Truck and one operator

Equipt.: $ 49.83/hr

Labor : $ 41/ hr(w/benefits)

Salt* used — two (2) tons per all three facilities per trip (@ $42/ton)

$49.83 + $41 (2 hr) +*($42)(2 ton) = $ 256.66 per saltable snow event

*Salt prices shall be according to NYS OGS bid for Cortland County



Summary

The winter of 2015-2016 was an easy winter to say the least. A record
low snowfall of 21 inches and temperatures were above normal.
Services provided by the City to the School District was $2,379.27 for
plowing snow three times and $2,611.54 for salting less than a dozen
times, bringing the total amount to $4,990.82.

A look at the 2014-2015 winter is a much more realistic winter for
Central New York with the School District billed for $17,916.01 for
plowing snow 22 times and $15,660.32 for salting 58 times, bringing the
total amount to $33.576.33.

Cortland School District shall be billed for actual hours worked in
School District parking lots. After hour and weekend hours worked
shall be billed at time and one-half (1 12) the salary schedule rate as per
CSEA City of Cortland Unit # 6558 Local 812 Contract valid through
December 31, 2019.

Regards,

Christopher Bistocchi
City of Cortland DPW



Oued

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR EXTENDED OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP

This form applies to any trip scheduled during the school year, organized and/or supervised by a teaching staff
member for students (some or all) from that teacher’s school that involves two or more night’s lodging.

QUESTED BY SUPERVISING TEACHER SCHOOL DATE .

DESC\Rllpngaﬁ\o ngfekw/r'rin‘: lcU\ f%tn wel l S GOS HS (f/ [ 7/ I{p .
Seniors will e a 4o dau %)ﬂ o
Codar ’3@101‘ and e Kol i {{p\\ Hal

rnC -fa,rw Ta) W (Ukévf’\cu’ﬂ I.(JW_‘; area

TRIP DETAILS ]

DESTINATION OF TRIP DEPARTUR) 7 DEPARTURE TIME
Clentland OH, © ]l’r Cam
ADDRESS RETURN DATE RETURN TIME

)
Gro]i+ LRy
TOTAL DAYS Q TOTAL NIGHTS \
NUMBER OF STUDENTS NUMBER OF STAFF NUMBER OF CHAPERONES
Cu{_ﬂi'i‘r'(\ . V00O | ?D 5
COSTS
TOTAL ANTICIPATED COST INCLUDES

person | _Bus, hoted entry o Codne Point, Rocks Kol HaM of-
$as0-a00| o . v et | Dinner Couige N«aht&ca.m_@mzﬂ
Bullet Breakfost, !Comdgnmmmmg_paum_
ADDITIONAL COSTS ADDITIONAL COSTS INCLUDES

-~ Dinnec_on *Prlwuu home C@dcé}h:p)

$10-20 | 4 s Decie | h @ pack,-

TRANSPORTATION MODE TR&NSPORTATION CARRIER TRANSPORTATION CO§
Clnauclex %U% Howdel bkl (oS Ln o ckee
Oy
LEARNING OUTCOMES OF TRIP | i

AZY?En(an km-uéuc H\%'i‘ofu \ Dcp Cui‘h)*(‘ﬂ
?thiCS 4




TARGET GROUP OF STUDENTS
(Class/Team/Organization)

(ocHend H/c/ff; Scfaml Cluss _of 0] F

SPECIAL REQUESTS
(Pertaining only to field trips involving exceptional students or students with special needs)

PRE-TRIP ORGANIZATION, PLANNING, MEETINGS, PREPARATION (Dates)

T s e ) e roval N (Y debe,

"tc“cu-—u/’) :Mﬁm Va Deo/%mwwf

i%e“h)ﬂ ﬂ&uuhfwf LAT+h hﬁlﬁ/TLg S%bd&Aﬂf ¢—

‘Jf Q@ Do €S 1N Ma,ul

POST-TRIP FOLLOW UP/EVALUTION OF EDUCATIONAL VALUE

- Post drip Meemng [Survesy

PRINCIPAL COMMENTS

SUPERVISING STAFF NAME COVERAGE ARRANGED

Mg liss Gunlen g&’\, Uﬁ“g Teachas wll ax MLH(.LG

Jue Maclc Ooha Zawrane | S5 (*we,(zw individazll u

BYINY P}Q/}(Qlf’ '?CWILUGQL ‘H’)mww\ “Hu Adisdrict Qb

i

%Aﬂs (anaS)'zu K@ VUW/) M?(k

n Eﬂ&rﬁu Wme Botfle.

]QHH &LHL(-UKQ«W }\h‘io‘le‘ Lathem

APPROVALS J

WZF SUP, NG TEACHER 4 SlGNATU@CIPAL
SIGNATURE OF DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION DATE

SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT DATE




CARR'’S

HOLIDAYS

1601 GLENWOOD ROAD | VESTAL, NEW YORK 13850 | 607. 785. 8644 |

Cortland $enior Class Trip
Cleveland
June 9'" = 10'", 2017

Friday June 9*"

7:00am Departure
2:00pm Arrive Rock & Roll Hall of Fame and Museum

3:30pm  Departure

4:00pm

Check in Embassy $ultes Hotel Cleveland Rockside

5:30pm  Departure

6:00pm Board Ship

6:30pm  Dinner Cruise aboard the Nautfca Queen
9:30pm  Departure

10:00pm Arrive hotel

$aturday June 10"

8:00am Buffet Breakfast @ hotel

9:00am Check out and departure

10:00am Arrive Cedar Point Amusement Park
4:00pm Departure

12:.000m Arrive Home

Round trip transportation and transfers via video bus.

(1) Nights hotel accommodations @ Embassy Suites

(1) Night Security Guard

(1) Buffet Breakfast.

(1) Dinner Cruise aboard Nautica Queen.

Alltaxes and gratuities.

Al admissions,

(1) Complimentary chaperone per (10) paying passengers.

D ATip esort

$ 248/ Person based on quad occupancy and (40) paying passengers.

$ 265/ Person based on triple occupancy.
$ 282/ Person based on deuble occupancy.
$ 350/ Person based on single occupancy



Cortland CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

1 Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Enfarged City Schol District

Kimberly Vile Business Office
Director of Business Services (607) 758-4100
kvile@cortlandschools.org Fax: (607) 758-4109

To:  Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

From: Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Services KAV
Date: Oct 7, 2016

Re:  Claims Audit Report

The claims auditor report is attached for the period of July-Sept 2016. The recommendation is to share this
report with the BOE on a quarterly basis. The BOE President is copied into the monthly reports that are sent to
me to compile this report.

Please note that during this time period there were 1624 transactions with 34 findings. This is equivalent to an
error rate of 2% . Action taken at time of finding is noted on spreadsheet. We are tracking findings when any
error is noted in all parts of the purchasing process. This will be discussed with the audit committee in October
in regards to action that will be taken. If you have any questions please let me know.

cc: BOE



9s9||eA g b2y

9L/L/L 3ep Od 91/L2/9 3iep Au|

pasesjas Sem %09y | Od juo) - Bunuud wepiaiswy
PaJON Ssalouedaiosiq ON
pajoN saiouedalosiq oN
PaION Salouedasosiq oN
PaJON saiouedaiosiq ON
pajoN salouedalosiq oN

x04 q :bay

‘9L/81/L 81ep Od ‘OL/L/L Siep
AUf Od Ju0D - auj Julodinoys
pajoN sa1ouedaloasiq ON
pajoN salouedalosiq ON
pajoN saiouedalosiq ON
paloN salouedalosiq ON
pajoN saisuedalosiq ON

paseajal Sem 3o8yD

pases|al Sem o3y) panssi Buiaq
0Od 0} Joud apew aseyaind |
pajejap sem 3oayd Xe)] sajes

paulBluoD SadIoAU| - SAsusams
29} aje| papn|oul

juswifed - 10jeAsl3 [euoieN
PajJoON saiouedalosig oN

PSJON salouedaiosiq ON

paloN salouedalosig ON

pajoN salouedalnsig ON

PSION Ssalouedalosiq ON

PaJON Ssalouedalosi(q ON
panssi Buiaq

Od 0} Joud apew aseyoind |
paJON salouedalosig oN

poJoN selouedalosiq ON
panssi Buiag

Od 01 Joud spew saseyoind gL

paja|ap SEM 328y)D

pases|as Sem 3oayd

pases|al alom sHO0aYD IV

SUOIJRPUSWILIOIAY sBuipuiq

CLLLG1L NIy} 16G1S1

965151
G6S1LSL
929204 Uy 219202
€91816 NIY} 061816
£98509 pue 998509
¥6GLGL IUl L1LGLGE

119404 NIY) 66520
§98509 Ny} 298509
Lyp816 Niyl Ov18L6
989608 N4y} G89608
9LGLGL NIYI GLGLGE

PLGLGL Iy OEYLGE

LE¥816 NIUL ¥218L6
Z6ELGL NIy} GoEL S|
198509 niy} 098509
66620/ NIy} 26520

16520

¥9€ELSL
€9€LG1 NIyl 6¥ELSt

06540/ niy3 €8520L

86G.0L N4y} 965.0L
621G NIy veelsi

sIaquInN }29Yy)H

coe 9Li
b b

3 b
LE €l
8l 143
9 [4
(44} 8.
X4 el
|4 v

8 8
[4 [4

L [4
5oL S8
142 vi
6¢ 8¢
[4 [4

g 14

4 b

b 3
€C Si
8 8

€ €
(43" o¢

suopoesuel ' $HHI9YyH

ov
i-31
¢-ND
€-d
Vil
¢H

v
4

vl
-0
L-NO

v

69-vV1L
£8-v
G¢-H
0S-4
814
6¢-ND
08-v

Lv-d
b-d
v

Jaquin Juelepn
Aoy
S|ooYy9og |esjua) puejuo)

9L0¢/LL/8

91L0¢/€/8

910¢/02/L

9102/9/L

ajeq



paseajas Sem 3oayo

pajajap sem 3osyo

pasesjal Sem xo8y9

pasesjal Sem 3o8y)

pases|al sem y28y0

pajajap sem %oayo

paseajal Sem %099

pasesjal Sem 3o8yD

pasesjal Sem yosy)

paseajal sem XoayD

PaJON Sa1ouBCaIosi] ON
panssi Jou JapI0

aseyoInd - S90S MBS
pajJoN salouedalosiq ON
pajoN salouedasosiq ON
pajoN sauedaloasiq oN
PaJON salouedalosiq ON
paJON salouedalosig ON
Ajjoai10oul pajejnojes

a210AU| - DjsuAzieg ueboH
pajJoN saluedalosig oN
pajopN saiouedalosiq ON
paJoN saiouedalasiq ON
panssi Jou iapi0

aseyaind - Jed J9ISeNoIN
panss|

J0U JopIO aseyalind - Jebuleio
pajoN saiouedalosi oN
pajoN salouedalasiq oN
Asusamgon S :bay 91/82/L
3lep Od ‘9L/EL/L d1ep AU

Od 1uo) - Alauaog asnoelAg
A1021100Ul pajeINIIEd WieR
JuawasInquisy - 4nys Aeg
panssi Jou JaplO

aseyaind - bunuug Jaiweaid
siaquiey)

M b3y "gL/L/.3%ep Od 9L/L2/9
alep AU| Od Juo) - oudey ay .
siaquieyd M :bay

‘OL/LIL 3¥ep Od '9L/S1/9 s1ep
AUl Od Juod - and Jadnq Jadng
19piQ Buiwiyuon ‘panssi

J0U Od - pieuoa’ pjeucy

205816 U 005816
6961LGL NIY} L16LSL

6961G1 Yl LiL6LSL
¥99.0. Uy} £LG9.0L
178509 Ny} /8509

016151
959204 MY} 159202
0L6LGL NIY €18LS1

969608 N4yl 689608

889608
059204 niyy Lp9.L0L
¥/8G09 N4y} | 28509

08816 NIYl 2/18L6
4%:15°1%

LEBLSL DAY ELLLGE

8L¢c
6€

Sl

ove

Oiv~— D 00 v~

86

-~ |00

- | |

66

ol-viL

ei-v
G0
8-d
G-H
¥-ND
24

Zl-v| 9102/Le/6
€-0
-0
94

vH
8-vL
€-NO

6-v 910¢/L/6



INTNINIOddV

NOSVII SALVA IAVIAT TVNIDOIIO NOLLISOd ADNIASAY 40 TAVIT
TINNOSUAJ TYNOLLDQILSNI-NON/TVNOILLDNYLSNI
ALva INTININIOddV
NOSVIY JAILDAAAA TVNIOIIO NOILISOd NOLLVNDISTY
TANNOSYAd TVNOILLDNYLSNI-NON
‘uoleuSisay 910¢/50/01 9107/82/90 yoeo) uny ay |, uQ sHH 9[0dIN ‘wee]
CRAZ(E INTNINIOddV
SYRIVINTA NOLLVNODIST TVNIORIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNODISTI
TANNOSYAd dVINORNND-0D
"UOLRUSISY 910Z/87/01 9102/10/60 uoneanpq edadg sinbIe]y WM
ALVaA INTNINIOdIV
NOSVII NOILLVNODISTI TVNIODRIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNODISTH
TANNOSHYAd TVNOILLONALSNI/SHO.LVILSININAVY
SIABIT] puUE SUONBUSISIY [PUU0S.Id] Jo [eaoaddy v
AYM 100D
9107 ‘I 12q01Q  :dje(] SundIN peog
1811 JaquinpN 3[npaydg

L1-910C Iea) [00YdS
d4VLS TYNOILONYLSNI-NON ANV TVNOLLONILSNI ‘SYOLVILSININAY

SHAVIAT ANV SNOLLVNDISTY 40 A'TNAAHIS



20p1ddy N 910Z ' | 2GOPONSANPIYIS £ -9NSTTNATHIS TYNOLLINYLSNI-NONITNATHIS\SUUCsI2d\apiod B1eqy'S

‘UOlJRUJISAI 0] ANp

60918 uonisod JSAL(T sng Y3 [[1 [[Im pue[AeD Areuoneqold | 910Z/L1/01 LIS 1AL sng puejien ‘Suizeq
"9107/£0/01
01 9AI10BOJI21 UONBUSISAL 0] anp

68518 uonisod JoALI sng Y3 {[1 [[Im [lRPIA Areuoneqold | 9107/£0/01 JoLsiq laAu( sng [P ‘AlIsOYy

ALV ATINOH AdAL aLva vVaAv
JAYVTVS SHUVIE INAWINIOAAV | FAILDE4d | IOIAYAS SR Ok ELA
AYM 110100

910Z ‘IT 19q03dQ  :d1e( FUNASIN pleog
€611 JIaquny] 3[npayos

LTI-9T0T 183 X 00§ 3] .10J suonipuo)) Inpaygr§ pue sauiegjeg xij o1,
[oUU0SIdJ [BUOIINIISUT-UON

SINTININIOddYV 40 A TNAIAHIS




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1194
Board Meeting Date:  October 11,2016
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name Title Rate Remarks
Blake Sheri Cleaner $9.70 Pending fingerprint clearance
Norton Rachael Food Service Helper $9.70 Retroactive to 10/11/2016

S ‘Data Folder Personnel! SCHEDUL EANON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules'October 11, 2016 NI Sub doc



30p'1de 9107 "1 1290ROSANPIYIS £1-9NSTTNATHOS TYNOILINYLSNINT TNATHISUIUUOSIIGUIPIOL BIRANS

SOI[e Ul SUOISIASY,

00°L1%0S$ 1VLOL
000°1$ aetoy0(q "910T/10/60 {euolssajoid
00bS S JNSBIA] 01 3An9RONRI T /sa8en3ue]
009°9$ $91 SIH pedD | (0'101dLd 9 woy [ 1ayQ jo sioxeads | a8enZue] puodag As1ys
LIY'TP$ 1a dag aaout {[im AalIyg o, ysy3uyg ese ysysug | 0zoz/tI/60 910Z/S1/60 {Areuoneqolg SHSf/1S3 “IR3A JOp uea
vaay SANT | FALLDAAAT | LddV NOLLVDO1
AdVTVS SYNAVINTY 4394014 /LIID TIANAL g0dd aLvd 40 3dAL INOLLISOd AWVN
AYM :1010D
9107 ‘11 19q03dQ  :918(J UnA9IN pieog
6€¥T :1aquInp| 3[npaydg
L1-910C T83 A [00YD§ 3y} 10} SUONIPUO)) 3[NPIYIS pue salefes X1,f 0]
J4VLS TVYNOILDMYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININAV
SINAININIOddY 40 A TAdIAHDS
N

|
ﬁ\\\u




SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2440
Board Meeting Date: October 11,2016
Color; Yellow

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The
Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Name Title List Daily Rate Remarks
Schisler, Eric Substitute Teacher A $101.00
Kushner, Lisa Substitute Teacher A $101.00
Bahantka, Scott Teaching Assistant $93.00 Retroactive to 10/05/2016
O’Neill, Adam Tutor $37.50 Retroactive to 07/01/2016

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.
S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULEMNSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\16-17 Schedules\October 11, 2016 InSub.doc



0sLS [eniuj/iapea Suipjing [00Ydg £6 SN C1-, uonjensiuupy 9107/21/11 SHS1/zZ1-11 [eddulg uygof ‘uosey
qLvda
VIAV/SNLVLS S4NOH
AYVIVS NOLLVOIILLYAD ivaavuo | 13ad VAUV TYANIL JALLDAAAT TOOHIS/ATLIL ANVN
HAANIL
apdang :10[0D)
910Z ‘T1 19q01d0Q  :2le( SUND preog
8€PT -IaqunN J1npayss

d4VIS TVNOILONYLSNI ANV SYOLVILSININAY — SINTINLINIOddV TINNTL
SINIWINIOddY 40 T TAATHDS




